
Engineer's 

Estimate

Ref. 

No. Item No. Description Qty. Units Extension Extension

1 HVAC REPLACEMENT 1 LS $375,471.00 $415,000.00

2 Contingency (20%): 1 LS $75,094.00 $83,000.00

Subtotal: $450,565.00

GRAND TOTAL: $450,565.00

yes

yes

General Temperature Control

$498,000.00

$498,000.00

Proposed Subs listed?

JPWWTP HVAC SYST. REPLACEMENT Part 1

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/6/2017

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Form B9)

Prime (& subs) pre-qualified to bid?

10.5%

n/a

yes

31-1201235

Yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance

yes

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

% DIFFERENCE WITHIN LOWEST BIDDER

(2) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed?

Contract Compliance No.

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed?

Bonding Company (Form B2)

1



$3,220,144.90 $3,869,525.75

Kenmore Construction Co., Inc. John Eramo & Sons, Inc.

700 Home Ave. 3670 Lacon Rd.

Akron, OH 44310, Summit County Hilliard, OH 43026

Wiliam A. Scala, President Anthony J. Eramo, President

(330) 762-9373 Christopher D. Eramo, VP/CFO

info@kenmorecompanies.com (614) 777-0020

chris@eramo.com

EE = $1,688,024.91

mailto:info@kenmorecompanies.com
mailto:chris@eramo.com

